

From: Bob Scott

To: Jose Trevino

Date: October 28, 2011

Subject: FCC file number 0660-EX-ST-2011

---

Message:

Item 1: Please provide a designated point-of-contact to terminate transmissions if interference occurs.

Response: Aaron Moskowitz 781-588-3802 (cell)

Item 2: Please provide the locations (latitude/longitude) for the 3km around base station.

Response: The lat/lon of the base station was provided. The 3km is the radius of the circle around this base station. Any point within that circle is in our operation.

Item 3: Please provide the description of the operation to be conducted and its purpose in more details.

Response: Our customer (Adams County 911) has an FCC Waiver to operate Public Safety 4G cellular in the 700Mhz band, per FCC Waiver DA-10-2342. Our customer is working with FCC on a permanent license. This STA is for a temporary setup for 4G cellular (LTE) operation for initial testing of the system.